John W. Galloway, Sr, MCJ

jgalloway@rangercollege.edu

Objective: Dedicated police officer with over 20 years experience in serving others and promoting ethics and education in policing. Currently seeking a position as a criminal justice instructor who possesses communication skills, organization, experience, attention to detail and self-driven work ethics.

Education:

Tarleton State University
Master of Criminal Justice 2021

Tarleton State University
Bachelor Degree Criminal Justice 2018

Certifications:

TCOLE Instructor: 2004
TCOLE Firearms Instructor 2006
Master Police Officer 2017
Texas License to Carry Instructor 2018

Work Experience:

<u>Fort Worth Police Department- Homicide Detective 2016-Present</u>

<u>While serving as a homicide detective, I have also taught multiple courses to both new police recruits and continuing educations courses for active officers.</u>

Lead high level death investigations involving all aspects of forensic policing and interview/interrogation techniques. Responsible for creating and designing courses for instructing new police recruits in arrest/search/seizure, ethics, and investigations. Responsible for designing and teaching courses for newly promoted detectives with investigation, case law, and interrogation techniques.

<u>Police Detective since 2012-</u> Robbery Detective (2014-2016), Sex Crimes Detective (2012-2014). These assignments allowed me to sharpen my skills as a police detective in forensics, interrogation, case management, and court proceedings.

Uniformed Police Officer 2001-2012

As a uniformed officer, I received my TCLOLE Instructor License, and TCOLE Firearms Instructor Certification. I have been involved with teaching police officers since 2004 along with my other duties as a commissioned officer.

Self-Employed Plumbing Contractor 2001-1993

<u>United States Air Force Veteran 1993-1989</u> Security Police Officer- Honorable discharge